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INVITATION FOR BID GSA-019-19  
60 MONTH LEASE AGREEMENT FOR: MULTIFUNCTION COLOR 

COPIER/PRINTER/SCANNER/FAX 

Questions received from Xerox Corp dated 04/22/19 

Question: 1  (Item 1.1) Specifications indicate "Monthly Pooled Print Allowance" 
Print allowance to be pooled with print allowances in Item 2.1 and 3.1? 

Response:  No. Item 2.1 and 3.1 are separate line item's and specifications. 

Question: 2 (Item 1.1) Indicates a specification of "Scan speed of up to 160ipm" 
In order to increase the number of models available for meeting Item 1.1 requirements, Xerox requests that the scan 
speed specifications be changed to "Scan speed of up to 130ipm or higher" 

Response:  Refer to "Amendment 1" (Attached) 

Question: 3 (Item 1.1) indicates a requirement of "Multifunctional Color Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax" 
The type of device requested in this bid typically has a hard drive. Government of Guam Law (Electronic Data Protection 
Act of 2012) speaks to the requirement of having the ability to sanitize storage media in digital copiers. Given the law, 
does GSA require that the described multifunction device have the ability to erase and secure hard drives (i.e. Image 
Erase & Encryption feature)? 

Response:  Refer to "Amendment 1" (Attached) 

Question: 4 (Item 2.1) Indicates a specification of printing 
What Print Driver support is requested? PCL and PostScript print drivers (Industry Standards)? 

Response:  Industry Standards. Refer to "Amendment #1 (Attached) 

Question 5: (Item 3.1) Indicates a specification of printing 
What Print Driver support is requested? PCL and PostScript print drivers (Industry Standards)? 

Response: Refer to page 39 of 40 under "Specifications" it is states: 

2GB RAM and 250GB hard drive 
Hard drive with image erase 
On device anti-virus 
PCL and postscript print drivers. rr 14 e 
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